Minutes of the Licensing Board Meeting Wednesday, May 31, 2023 140 Main St, Council Committee Room, 1st floor

Attending: Greg Mitrakas, Chairman; David Bouvier, Member; Mary Jo Nawrocki, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mitrakas

New Business

- 1. One-Day License Applications
 - Brasileirinho Restaurant, 581 Boston Post Rd E, Jehany Mendonca, manager

Jehany Mendonca, the owner/manager, was present to present a one-day license application to pour at the Brazilian Festival, on Union Common.

Member Nawrocki motioned to approve the application; Member Bouvier seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

• Stevie's Back Road Café, 377 Main St, Hudson, MA for 2 events at Jacob's Hall Masonic Hall, 8 Newton St., Marlborough, MA

Steve Dembro, the owner/manager, of Stevie's Back Road Café and caterer to Masonic Hall events attended to present the application.

Member Nawrocki motioned to approve the application; Member Bouvier seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

• Tackle Box Brewing Company, 416 Boston Post Rd E
Adam Krasinski, the owner/manager, was present to present the application.

Member Bouvier motioned to approve both applications; Member Nawrocki seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

Lost Shoe Brewing and Roasting Company, 19 Weed St.
 Lanna Mosca-Abreu, the Event & Social Media Manager, was present to present the application.

Applications for events related to the Outdoor Summer Concert Series were submitted should construction on Weed St. starts earlier than expected – currently it should not start until mid-September or early October – and they need to move the event. Lanna will keep the board's clerk posted monthly on how many events are on and off-site.

Member Bouvier motioned to approve both applications; Member Nawrocki seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

2. Application for a new Class II Dealership License Family Auto has requested to change its Dealership License from 283 Lincoln St to 103 Mechanic Street where they already have an auto repair location.

This item was not heard by the Board as the application was incomplete.

- 3. Reports from Chairman
- 4. Misc. Correspondence and Open Issues
 - Discussion of Marlboro Market and Sunday hours

Anthony Speranzella, owner of Sperry's Liquors, 17 E Main St attended the meeting and explained that Marlboro Market was selling alcohol on Sundays before 10:00 am and requested the Board to look into it.

Based on the reporting from Mr. Speranzella and previous discussions with Marlboro Market concerning their license, the Board requested the clerk to send a letter to Marlboro Market requesting their presence at the June meeting to discuss the allowable hours for all off-premises licenses as defined by state law.

• Letter from Post Road Pantry to the Licensing Board

The Board asked the clerk to send a letter to Post Road Pantry, saying that the Board appreciates them continuing to get the store up to appropriate standards, and asking for a time that is amenable to them for the Board to come and do another check.

Member Bouvier motioned to accept and place on file the copy of the letter sent to Post Road Pantry from the Licensing Board, dated April 20, 2023; Member Nawrocki seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

5. Review of March 28, 2023, minutes

Member Bouvier motioned to accept and place the minutes from the March 28, 2023, meeting on file, Member Nawrocki seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 3-0 vote.

Member Bouvier motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:06 pm, Member Nawrocki seconded the motion, and the vote was 3-0 to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted,

Date Signed:

6/22/2023

Greg Mitrakas, Chairman